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Hi

Thank you for reaching out. | had intended to create an agenda, however there’s really one one/two
components we’re looking to cover here. As we have invited a few members from the broader
Electoral Integrity Assurance Taskforce (EIAT), we’re hoping this meeting can focus more on escalation
and civic integrity policy pieces. | know you previously provided us with some documentation in this
realm so | will attach it to the meeting invite as a refresher for attendees.

We will look to schedule a meeting with only internal AEC staff to further discuss campaigns, comms
and civic engagement.

Please let me know if you require further discussion. Thanks again!
Kind regards,

Anastasia Batten | Senior Electoral Interference Officer
Digital Technology & Communications Branch

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (03) 9285 7139 X: 23242

rror:

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 1:31 PM
To: Anastasia Batten <Anastasia.Batten@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Re: AEC/EIAT & Twitter Meeting [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Anastasia,
| hope you had a good weekend!

Ahead of tomorrow afternoon, | just wanted to check in and confirm what topics the meeting will focus
on? We had briefly mentioned splitting up the follow up sessions between more campaigns, comms
and civic engagement focused discussions, and the escalation and civic integrity policy pieces. Would
be fantastic to understand where you're looking to dig in tomorrow, so we can ensure we come
prepared to make the best use of your time.

We're very much looking forward to the meeting, please let me know if you have any questions for us
and we'll be happy to assist.

All the best,

On Thu, Jul 15, 2021 at 9:22 AM Anastasia Batten <Anastasia.Batten@aec.gov.au> wrote:



Hi all,

A follow up meeting between AEC/EIAT and Twitter - agenda to follow.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

This meeting invitation was generated by the AEC Microsoft Teams instance

Learn More | Meeting options

Kind regards,

Anastasia Batten | Senior Electoral Interference Officer
Digital Technology & Communications Branch

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (03) 9285 7115 X: 23242
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